FILED

Department of Business and Professional Ragulation
Cieputy Agency Clerk

CLERK Erandon Nichols

From: Tom Files <tfiles@feasterbuilt.come

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:28 PM i’i 111712016
To: Madani, Mo -

Subject: Sent from Snipping Tool

Mo,

Per your request for clarification earlier in reference to the project that I have submitted a declaratory statement
request. The below is a picture of the exterior elevations. As you can see we do not come close to the 75
height as referenced in Chapter 4.

Please let me know if you need anything further.
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